
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of Water Committee's recommendation to have the County enter into an agreement with  Eco-South, Inc. to perform  mitigation 


work for the Camp Creek mitigation site on Helmer Road and authorization for the Chairman to execute said Agreement upon review and 


approval of the County Attorney.


The Lake McIntosh Reservoir project requires extensive mitigation work.  Having Eco-South perform the work needed will benefit the 


County by having a company do the work that has been approved by the Army Corp of Engineers.  Work at the Camp Creek (Busey) site 


will include: 


                 Construction Staking/Layout and Material Mobilization                             $28,820.00 


                 Completion of 5,068 LF of Priority 4 channel restoration                         $203,400.00 


                 Completion of 45.5 acres of wetland restoration/enhancement               $135,362.00 


                 Plant Material and Planting (16,394 stems)                                              $  87,216.00 


 


                 Total Contract Price                                                                                   $454,798.00        


 


 


Eco South, Inc. is the firm the County has used many times to perform this specialized work.  


 


This site is located on Helmer Road.


Approval of the Eco-South Contractor Agreement and approval for the Chairman of the Board to sign the document once the Agreement 


is approved by the County Attorney.


Lake McIntosh funds


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, October 28, 2010





































		Water System - Eco South Contract Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Water System - Eco-South ContractBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation that the Water System include an insert in bills to Peachtree City sewer customers 


on behalf of the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority announcing the upcoming increase in sewer rates.


Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority has increase their sewer rates.  Since the Fayette County Water System does the billing 


for the Authority's sewer customers on their water bills, WASA is asking to insert information in the water bills giving their customers 


information on the rate increase.  The inserts will only be mailed to Peachtree City customers.  There will be no increase for the postage 


to mail out the bills with this insert included or any other cost to the County for including the inserts.


Approval to insert this information with the water bills that are mailed to Peachtree City sewer customers on behalf of the Peachtree City 


Water and Sewer Authority.


None


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 28, 2010

















		Water System - WASA water bill insert Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Water System - WASA water bill rate increase Backup






Agenda
Board of Commissioners


October 28, 2010
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Presentation of Resolution supporting the Fayette County Chamber of
Commerce “Find it in Fayette for the Holidays” initiative.


PUBLIC HEARING:


B.     Consideration of Petition No. RP-048-10, SELAF Haddonstone Holding
Company, LLC, Owner, and Jason Wingfield, Agent, requesting a revision to
a Recorded Final Subdivision Plat for Haddonstone Subdivision to subdivide
the Amenity Area into two single-family dwelling lots which will add one
single-family lot to the subdivision.  This property is located in Land Lot 35 of
the 5  District, fronts on Loggia Point, and is zoned R-50. The Planningth


Commission unanimously recommended approval.  Staff recommended
approval.


C. Consideration of Petition No. 1220-10, Rosemary Wurster as Trustee of the
Maw Family Trust ,Owner, and David Barber, Agent, to rezone 2.40 acres
from C-H to M-1 to develop an Office/Warehouse/Auto Recovery and
Impoundment Facility.  This property is located in Land Lot 217 of the 5th


District and fronts on Walter Way. The Planning Commission unanimously
recommended approval.  Staff recommended approval.  


ETHICS MATTER   
D. Discussion of punishment in the matter of Patrick J. Hinchey and David W.


Cree versus Robert E. Horgan


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s request for authorization to proceed with the replacement
of two mowers and two weed trimmers stolen from the Buildings and Grounds
Maintenance Facility using Contingency Funds in an amount not to exceed
$18,000.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #765 Engineering and
Design Services for SPLOST Project No. FC-15, intersection improvements
at Goza Road, Inman Road and S.R. 92 to Wolverton & Associates, in
accordance with the terms and fees provided in the company’s bid dated
October 12, 2010.    


 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2  and 4  Thursday each month 7:00 pmnd th


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200


Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda


October 28, 2010


Page 2


3. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division
by $1,945.89 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.  


4. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation that the Water System include an insert in bills to
Peachtree City sewer customers on behalf of the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority announcing
the upcoming increase in sewer rates.  


5. Approval of staff’s request for authorization for the Chairman to execute documents accepting a grant in the
amount of $7,500 from the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of Georgia for providing community alternatives
to juvenile incarceration.


6. Approval of appointments of Jason Thompson, Mike Brady, Hollis Harris and Phil Smelley to the Fayette County
Development Authority which will expire on April 9, 2014.


7. Approval of minutes for the October 6  Board of Commissioners Workshop meeting and the October 14  Boardth th


of Commissioners meeting.  


OLD BUSINESS:


E.            Further discussion resulting from a previous request from staff concerning current account and fund balances
for Fiscal Year 2010.  


NEW BUSINESS:


F.          Approval of Water Committee’s recommendation to have the County enter into an agreement with Eco-South,
Inc. to perform mitigation work for the Camp Creek mitigation site on Helmer Road and authorization for the
Chairman to execute said Agreement upon review and approval by the County Attorney.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


B & G MAINTENANCE GREG OWNBY


Approval of staff's request for authorization to proceed with the replacement of two mowers and two weed trimmers stolen from the 
Buildings and Grounds Maintenance Facility using Contingency Funds in an amount not to exceed $18,000.


The Buildings and Grounds Maintenance Department had two mowers and two weed trimmers stolen during the night on September 21, 
2010 from a fenced, locked Maintenance Facility. An investigation by the Sheriff's Department and Marshals Office is underway. 
 
Staff is requesting permission to proceed to work with the Purchasing Department to replace these items at a total cost of not more than 
$18,000. Because the cost will be under $20,000, these purchases can be made under the authority of the Purchasing Director without 
further action by the Board of Commissioners.


Action by the Board to authorize the Buildings and Grounds Maintenance Department to work with the Purchasing Department to replace 
two mowers and two weed trimmers using Contingency Funds at a cost not to exceed $18,000.


County's Contingency Fund.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 28, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Approval of appointments of Jason Thompson, Mike Brady, Hollis Harris and Phil Smelley to the Fayette County Development Authority 


which will expire on April 9, 2014.


Approval of these appointments to the Fayette County Development Authority.


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 28, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Chairman Jack Smith


ETHICS MATTER:  Punishment in the matter of Patrick J. Hinchey and David W. Cree versus Robert E. Horgan


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ReportThursday, October 28, 2010





		Commissioners - ResolutionCen...ner Horgan Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Commissioners-ResolutionCensureBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Chairman Jack Smith


Presentation of Resolution supporting the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce "Find it in Fayette for the Holidays" initiative.


This is an initiative by the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce asking for the municipalities to support the "Find it in Fayette for the 


Holidays" Resolution.  The Chamber is encouraging all citizens to shop locally during the holiday season.  A representative from the 


Chamber will be present to receive the Resolution.  


Presentation of Resolution


N/A


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, October 28, 2010









		Commissioners-FinditinFayetteAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Commissioners-FinditinFayetteResBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Further discussion resulting from a previous request from staff concerning current account and fund balances for Fiscal Year 2010.


At the October 14, 2010 Commission meeting, staff presented financial information related to the Workers' Compensation Fund with a 


recommendation to provide additional funding. The Board requested staff to review other fund balances and provide a recommendation 


as to other funding requirements for fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.   


 


Staff has identified a number of funds and recommendations regarding them. The attached information includes existing account/fund 


balances and recommendations for addressing each of them.


Approval of staff's recommendations regarding account and fund balances.


Yes Thursday, October 14, 2010


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, October 28, 2010

















		Finance - FundBalancesAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Finance - FundBalancesBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Authorization for the Chairman to sign documents accepting a grant of $7,500 from the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of Georgia for 


providing community alternatives to juvenile incarceration.


Each year, Fayette County receives an award from the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of Georgia to assist with providing community 


alternative services to juveniles instead of incarcerating them.  The grant helps to pay for services such as individual and group 


counseling, psychological evaluations, and community work. 


 


The state program grew out of the federal Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, Public Law 93-415.  This law was 


partly in response to the realization that it was counter-productive to incarcerate juveniles with adults.


Authorization for the Chairman to sign documents accepting a grant of $7,500 from the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of Georgia for 


providing community alternatives to juvenile incarceration.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 28, 2010







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
To:  Mary S. Holland 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  October 20, 2010 
 
Subject: CJCJ Grant Award 
 
The federal Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-415) was 
passed with the aim, among other things, of ending the practice of sending juveniles to 
adult jails and prisons.  In Georgia, the Purchase of Services for Juvenile Offenders 
Program was created to assist juvenile courts in providing community-based alternatives 
to incarceration.  The program is administered by the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of 
Georgia (CJCJ). 
 
CJCJ currently provides grants – from federal and state funds – to 142 of Georgia’s 159 
counties.  Fayette County’s grant for the federal fiscal year ending September 30, 2011 
remains at $7,500.00.  This is the same amount awarded last year.  As specified in the 
county’s application, the funds can be used to purchase services in the following 
categories: 
 
 Community works     $1,000 
 Individual counseling      1,000 


Group counseling       1,500 
Pre-disposition psychological evaluations   2,500 
Probation psychological evaluations    1,500 
     Total      $7,500 


 
The attached Statement of Grant Amount and General Conditions must both be signed 
and returned to CJCJ by October 31, 2010 as a condition of receiving the grant. 
 
Attachments (2) 





















		Finance - CJCJ Grant Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Finance - CJCJ Grant Backup 1

		Finance - CJCJ Grant Backup 2






Minutes
Board of Commissioners


October 6, 2010
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, October 6, 2010, at
3:30 p.m. in the Commissioners Conference Room, Suite 100 of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140
Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
_____________________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


REPORT:
A. PRESENTATION OF THE MONTHLY UPDATE ON THE COUNTY’S 2010 TRANSPORTATION WORK PLAN


BY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR PHIL MALLON:


Public Works Director Phil Mallon updated the Board on the County’s 2010 transportation work plan. He presented a
handout to the Board.  A copy of the request and handout, identified as “Attachment No. 1, follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.   He commented on the completion of Snead Road, asphalt resurfacing, right-of-way
maintenance, gravel road maintenance, storm sewer infrastructure maintenance and repair, the West Fayetteville Bypass
and S.P.L.O.S.T. implementation. He noted that there were five intersection projects that were now complete and he
expected Kenwood Road at New Hope Road to be completed during the month of October.  He said staff should have
a recommendation for project awards at the October 28  Board meeting.  th







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 6, 2010


Page 2


B. PRESENTATION OF STAFF’S PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT FOR THE PAVING OF SIMS ROAD:


Road Department Director Andy Adams presented the Board with staff’s preliminary engineering report for the paving
of Sims Road.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.  He remarked that currently Sims Road was a dead end dirt road.  He said staff had received a
right-of-way petition indicating that every property owner on the entire road, with the exception of one property owner
located at the beginning of the road , who have indicated a willingness to donate County right-of-way.  He said it was
County policy that 80% of the landowners have to sign the petition for the County to proceed and his department had
received 84%.  


Commissioner Hearn questioned the prospective costs of this project.  He felt it was also important to determine if the
homeowners on Sims Road were supportive of connecting through to the City of Peachtree City.  Commissioner Maxwell
expressed concern with building this road and costing approximately $500,000 for only eleven homes.  Chairman Smith
said he would need more information on this item.


After further discussion, the Board determined that more information was needed on this issue and staff was directed
to prepare  criteria for the paving of unpaved roads in unincorporated Fayette County for consideration by the Board at
a future meeting.  


Commissioner Hearn exited the meeting at 4:53 p.m.


OLD BUSINESS:
C. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT FEE


SCHEDULE TO INCREASE THE COMMERCIAL ROOFING/REPAIR PERMIT FEES:


Director of Permits and Inspections Joe Scarborough discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the request and
backup, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He discussed the
current fees as well as the proposed fees and pointed out that surrounding counties’ fees were substantially higher.  He
said this would allow recovery of actual departmental costs involved.  


Commissioner Hearn returned to the meeting at 5:00 p.m.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel said he had discussed the proposed fee schedule with Mr. Scarborough and based
on the average size roof , the fee schedule was fairly reflective of the time spent for these inspections including overhead
charges.  


After further discussion, there was a consensus that a Resolution adopting the new Permits and Inspections fee schedule
will be placed on a consent agenda in the near future for the Board’s consideration.  


D. DISCUSSION OF ADDING A STRUCTURE LOCATED AT THE CORNER OF OLD GREENVILLE ROAD AND
GOZA ROAD TO THE COUNTY’S NUISANCE ABATEMENT LIST:


 
Director of Permits and Inspections Joe Scarborough discussed a structure located at 481 Old Greenville Road and the
condition of this structure.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.  He noted that the basement of this home was below the flood level and there was no way to keep
water out of the basement.  He said the permit had expired twice and the County’s ordinance would not allow the
property owner to get another permit.  He said the owner could apply for a new permit but would need a structural







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 6, 2010


Page 3


evaluation to determine whether or not the structure could be salvaged.  He noted that there have been numerous
violations as well as numerous stop work orders for structural concerns.   


County Attorney Scott Bennett said the problem was that this structure did not meet the County code and the water was
continually coming into the house.  He said this would cause the wood structure to rot and the house would fall down.
He said the mold and mildew were also problems that would cause the home to become uninhabitable.  He said until
a nuisance abatement is filed with the court, the court would not have jurisdiction to actually order the property owner
to fix this.  He remarked that a letter would need to come from a member of the Board of Commissioners asking Mr.
Scarborough to investigate this situation to get this process started.  Commissioner Maxwell said he would be glad to
sign a letter to begin this process. 


It was the consensus of the Board that staff add the structure located at 481 Old Greenville Road to the County’s
nuisance abatement list and the process would begin with a complaint letter executed by Commissioner Maxwell to begin
this process.  


E. CONTINUED DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS WHICH UPDATE THE FAYETTE COUNTY
ZONING ORDINANCE IN ITS ENTIRETY AND WHICH WOULD ADD IT TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY CODE
OF ORDINANCES:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed various portions of the ordinance including cell towers, home
occupations, the number of animals allowed in a certain zoning district and the issue of solar panels were outlined in
the Executive Summary with the Board.  A copy of the request and Executive Summary, identified as “Attachment No.
5", follow  these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


After further discussion regarding proposed changes in the Zoning Ordinance, the Board authorized staff to advertise
this item for public hearing and adoption by the Board on December 9, 2010.


Chairman Smith called for a short recess at 5:40 p.m.


Chairman Smith called the meeting back to order at 5: 48 p.m.


F. ARCHITECTS FOR THE LIBRARY’S CURRENT EXPANSION PROJECT LORD, AECK, AND SARGENT
WILL PRESENT DRAWINGS AND OTHER INFORMATION TO THE BOARD REGARDING THIS PROJECT:


Library Director Chris Snell discussed the library’s current expansion project with the Board and Frank Andre
representing the architectural firm of Lord, Aeck and Sargent presented and discussed drawings for the project. A  copy
of the request and presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.  Mrs. Snell remarked that completion of the new library expansion should occur in July or August, 2011. She
commended Permits and Inspections Director Joe Scarborough and Building and Grounds Maintenance Director Greg
Ownby for all of the hard work and diligence in making this project flow smoothly.   


G. DISCUSSION OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING A POLICY FOR THE DISPOSITION  OF
REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE WITH THE INTERMENT OF INDIGENT PERSONS:


Executive Assistant Carol Chandler discussed the proposed policy for disposition of requests for assistance with the
interment of indigent persons with the Board.  A copy of the request and proposed policy, identified as “Attachment No.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 6, 2010


Page 4


7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  After a brief discussion, Ms. Chandler remarked that this
item would be on the Board’s October 14  meeting agenda for consideration of adoption.  th


NEW BUSINESS:
H. DISCUSSION OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION THAT AMENDMENTS BE MADE TO THE EXISTING


POLICY WHICH ADDRESSES FILMING ON COUNTY PROPERTY BY MOVIE AND TELEVISION


COMPANIES:


Executive Assistant Carol Chandler discussed the proposed amendments to the existing policy regarding the filming on
County property by movie and television companies.  A copy of the request and proposed policy, identified as
“Attachment No. 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  After a brief discussion, Ms. Chandler
remarked that this item would be on the Board’s October 14  meeting agenda for consideration of adoption.th


I. CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FROM HUMAN RESOURCES THAT THE COUNTY CONSIDER THE
SELECTION OF A NEW THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR FOR ITS WORKERS COMPENSATION
INSURANCE PROGRAM:


Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  She said staff had prepared an RFP with
the assistance of Pacific General and Atlantic General Underwriters, Inc.  She said seven responses had been received
and this had been narrowed down to two vendors including Affinity Service Group and  CorVel Enterprise Comp, Inc.
She said there would have to be a 60 day notification to the current Third Party Administrator.  She said staff would be
presenting their recommendation to the Board at the October 14  meeting.th


    
J. APPROVAL OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION FOR FINAL SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010:


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the request and backup, identified
as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  She asked for the Board’s
consideration for approval of final supplemental budget adjustments for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.  She said
she would need to run the close out and run the financials before the auditors come back in two weeks.  


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation for final supplemental budget adjustments as
presented for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried
5-0.  


K. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED STREET NAMES RESULTING FROM THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE WEST
FAYETTEVILLE BY-PASS AND THE EXTENSION/RE-CONFIGURATION OF EXISTING COUNTY ROADS:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed the proposed street names resulting from the construction
of the West Fayetteville By-Pass and the extension/re-configuration of existing County roads with the Board.  A copy
of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.
He remarked that the northern portion of the roadway was going to open in approximately two weeks.  He said the
construction of Phase I of the West Fayetteville By-Pass, and the related extension/re-configuration of three existing
County roads have created the need to propose street names.    


Commissioner maxwell exited the meeting at 6:53 p.m.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 6, 2010


Page 5


Commissioner maxwell returned to the meeting at 6:57 p.m.


After some discussion, the Board agreed that the roadway would be named Veterans Parkway.  There was some
discussion regarding the speed limit being 45 miles per hour.  County Attorney Scott Bennett said this was a County road
and in order to prosecute a case and submit it to the State for approval to run the traffic device, there has to be a set
speed limit.  He said the County would set the speed limit and then go to the State to ask for approval for sight distance
as using speed detection devices. County Attorney Scott Bennett stated that he would present the Board with a
Resolution adopting these speed limits at the October 14  Board meeting.  Chairman Smith remarked that signage wouldth


also have to be in place when the roadway opens and there was a consensus of the Board to direct staff to proceed with
preparing the signage.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to extend Heritage Farm Lane from its current intersection to what will now be
known as Lester Road; to extend Lester Road from where Huiet Road used to be so that the roadway will now be known
as Lester Road all the way to State Route 54; that from S.R. 54 North the road commonly referred to as the West
Fayetteville Bypass Phase I and Phase II, specifically Phase I from S.R. 54 to where it joins into Sandy Creek Road be
known as Veterans Parkway; Veterans Parkway will continue North along what has heretofore been the Sandy Creek
Road bed, also changing the road’s name to Veterans Parkway; Veterans Parkway will continue to what is now known
as Tillman Road, continuing up Tillman Road to the point where the proposed new road will diverge from what is now
known as Tillman Road, continuing north to its terminus at Highway 92 near Westbridge Road; and that Sandy Creek
Road from S.R. 54 to the new intersection with Veterans Parkway will now be known as South Sandy Creek Road.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  Discussion followed.  


(Note: the intent of this motion is that what has been heretofore known as the West Fayetteville Bypass is now officially
named Veterans Parkway from S.R. 54 North along the entire distance of the new roadway to its terminus at S.R. 92).


Commissioner Maxwell amended his motion to make the name changes effective immediately except for the South
Sandy Creek section and the Tillman Road section with those name changes going into effect in 90 days. Commissioner
Horgan seconded the amended motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


L. DISCUSSION OF REVISIONS TO THE ETHICS ORDINANCE:


County Attorney Scott Bennett discussed proposed revisions to the current ethics ordinance.  A copy of the request and
backup, identified as “Attachment No. 12", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He remarked that
the County’s current ethics ordinance was twelve years old and had not been revised since that time.  He said there were
several areas of this ordinance that he considered to be vague or ambiguous.  


Chairman Smith expressed concern with the application of the ethics ordinance being applicable to both elected officials
and employees of the County.  He said employees of the County are under the purview of Mr. Krakeel and to also put
them under the purview of an ethics ordinance seemed to him to be a double issue.  He said he would like to see the
ordinance segregate how employees will be dealt with and noted that there is already a process in place.  He said
employees were different from elected officials and he felt the process needed to be separate between the two.  He felt
it would be much simpler if ethical violations were incorporated in the employee handbook and removed from the ethics
ordinance.  


Commissioner Maxwell expressed concern with the Board of Commissioners making a decision ultimately without
hearing any of the evidence.  County Attorney Scott Bennett felt citizens with a reputable standing in the community were
probably the best persons to sit on the ethics. panel.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 6, 2010


Page 6


After further discussion, the County Attorney was directed to begin drafting an ethics ordinance for the Board’s
consideration and also to review the employee handbook regarding ethics.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:


PRICING ANALYSIS FOR  FENCING AT KENWOOD PARK:   County Administrator Jack Krakeel said he would present
the Board with his findings regarding the pricing of fencing at Kenwood Park at the Board’s October 14  meeting.  th


CONSIDERATION TO CONTINUE HEALTHCARE COVERAGE FOR JUDGE FLETCHER SAMS AND HIS


ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT:   County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked for the Board’s consideration to provide
the same level of healthcare coverage for Judge Fletcher Sams and his Administrative Assistant for the two month
interval before they are covered by the State of Georgia’s healthcare plan. He said this would come under Cobra
provisions and would cost approximately $2,160.


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to approve the County Administrator’s request to allow Judge Fletcher Sams and
his Administrative Assistant to continue to receive the same level of healthcare coverage for the next two months until
they are covered by the State of Georgia’s plan.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  Discussion followed.


County Attorney Scott Bennett pointed out that these two individuals are no longer County employees and this would
not be action the Board could legally take.


Commissioner Horgan withdrew his second to the motion.  The motion failed due to lack of a second.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to move funds in the amount of $12,000 that had been previously allotted for one
of these individuals to be put back into the general fund, since this position had actually become a State position.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


GEBCORP PRESENTATION REGARDING THE COUNTY’S DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN: County
Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that Steve Vaughn of GEBCorp would present his updated information regarding
the County’s Defined Benefit Retirement Plan to the Board at the November 18  meeting.  th


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:


None.


STAFF REPORTS:


None.


BOARD REPORTS:


COMMISSIONER HORGAN: Commissioner Horgan requested information regarding any changes that may result in
the County’s healthcare plan due to the impact of the National healthcare plan.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel interjected that he would provide this information to him and also noted that the
Human Resources Department had sent out information approximately two weeks ago regarding the impact of the
changes in the national healthcare plan.  He said a synopsis of these changes was also available in the County
employee newsletter posted on the County’s website.  He noted that changes would not go into effect until June 1, 2011
when the County’s insurance renewal would go into effect.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 6, 2010


Page 7


EXECUTIVE SESSION: County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested an Executive Session to discuss a matter of
personnel.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss a matter of personnel.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion   The motion carried 5-0.


Chairman Smith called the meeting back to order at 8:28 p.m.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming
that a personnel matter was discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 5-0.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 13", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.  


Chairman Smith remarked that the Executive Session had brought forth some inequities in paygrade.  He said there was
a situation that, through no fault of anyone else, requires the Board to give the County Administrator Jack Krakeel the
latitude to fix an unintended consequence of personnel action that will require that funding be allocated from the
Contingency Fund to resolve the issue.  


Chairman Smith made a motion to authorize the County Administrator Jack Krakeel to address the personnel issue and
use up to $20,000 from the contingency fund to resolve the issue.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The
motion carried 5-0.  


ADJOURNMENT:  Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at
8:30 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 28  day of October, 2010.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


October 14, 2010
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, October 14, 2010, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
_____________________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:  Chairman Smith remarked that the representatives of The Olivet Church were unable
to attend the meeting tonight and the Resolution recognizing their anniversary would be removed from the agenda.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the agenda as presented excluding item A.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE 19  ANNIVERSARY FOR THE OLIVET CHURCH:TH


This item was removed from the agenda.


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Bob Ross:  Bob Ross, 202 Bridge Point, Peachtree City commented on Board’s continued effort on the West Fayetteville
Bypass despite the results of the election in November where he felt the citizens had clearly spoken.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 14, 2010


Page 2


Gordon Furr: Gordon Furr, 565 Laurelwood Drive, Tyrone commented on the West Fayetteville Bypass and said he felt
the funds expended for that project could have been spent on other projects in the County that needed attention.  He
also commented that he was not in favor of MARTA coming into Fayette County.  


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve consent agenda items 1-13 as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


PARKS AND RECREATION:
1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P760 to low bidder Middle Georgia Outdoor Lighting,


Inc. for Kiwanis Park Baseball Field #7 in the amount of $122,260 and McCurry Park Softball Field #3  in the
amount of $101,975.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM:
2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award annual Chemical Bid #761 to low bidder Brenntag Midsouth at


$147.75 per ton for 300 tons totaling $44,325 for Bulk Lime.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as
“Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


911 COMMUNICATIONS:
3. Approval of staff’s request to issue Proposal #P763 to solicit services of a qualified technology planning and


assessment specialist to assist in the acquisition of a Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System to support
consolidated Fayette County public safety dispatching operations.  A copy of the request and backup, identified
as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
4. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department for a budget adjustment in the Jail’s Accounts 21630002-


351180 and 21630355-521218 to account for  the reimbursement of inmate hospital costs in the amount of
$2,553.20.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No.4", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
5. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County


Sheriff’s Office Criminal Investigations Division by $4,840.80 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work
with various Federal agencies.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC WORKS  -  SPLOST:
6. Approval of staff’s recommendation for two change orders in SPLOST Project No. R-28 in the amount of


$21,568.80 and $19,632.80 to American Contractors, Inc. for intersection improvement work at the West
Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I and State Route 54.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment
No. 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


ROAD DEPARTMENT - SPLOST:
7. Approval of staff’s recommendation for the Road Department and SPLOST Project Management to use a


blanket Purchase Order to procure third party hauling services through 02/28/2011 or up to $70,000 whichever
comes first.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 14, 2010


Page 3


POLICY FOR FILMING ON COUNTY PROPERTY - POLICY 100.7:
8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt Policy 100.7 as amended which addresses filming on County


property by movie and television companies.  A copy of the request and Policy 100.7, identified as “Attachment
No. 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


POLICY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH THE INTERMENT OF INDIGENT PERSONS - POLICY 100.9:
9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt Policy 100.9 which addresses the disposition of requests for


assistance with the interment of indigent persons.  A copy of the request and Policy 100.9, identified as
“Attachment No. 9", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


WATER COMMITTEE - LEASE WITH THE TOWN OF BROOKS FOR USE OF THE COUNTY’S WATER TANK:
10. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation that the County cancel its lease with the Town of Brooks


for use of the County’s water tank and to have a contractor remove the tank, once bids are issued.  A copy of
the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No.10", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.  


RESOLUTION NO. 2010-16 - AMENDS THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS
DEPARTMENT TO INCREASE THE COMMERCIAL RE-ROOFING REPAIR PERMIT FEES:
11. Approval of Resolution No. 2010-16 which amends the fee schedule for the Permits and Inspections


Department to increase the Commercial Re-Roofing/Repair Permit fees.  A copy of the request, backup and
Resolution No. 2010-16, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.  


HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT - THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION
INSURANCE PROGRAM:
12. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County award a contract to the Affinity Service Group as a new


third party administrator for its Workers Compensation Insurance Program for the period beginning January 1,
2011 and ending December 31, 2011 at an estimated cost of $15,900.  A copy of the request and the backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 12", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
13. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on September 23, 2010.


OLD BUSINESS:
B.         CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS MADE IN THE STORMWATER UTILITY FEASIBILITY STUDY


TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A STORMWATER UTILITY IN FAYETTE COUNTY:


Vanessa Birrell of Stormwater Management discussed this item with the Board together with Dan Davis, P.E. and
President of Integrated Science & Engineering.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 13",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof. 


Chairman Smith asked for the time line on the production of the final product.  Mr. Davis replied that the utility data
development would take approximately three months or so.  He said the advisory committee, which would consist of
volunteer citizens who should hold four meetings, would probably have a position paper ready to be issued to the Board
of Commissioners in approximately three or four months.  Mr. Davis stated it would take approximately seven months
to present the Board with a final recommendation.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 14, 2010


Page 4


Ms. Birrell remarked that there were funds remaining in the C.I.P. in the amount of $275,000.  She remarked that the
County has compliance issues coming up to meet the North Georgia Water District requirements.  She said the entire
infrastructure in the County would have to be documented and mapped to meet the requirement.


Mr. Krakeel said it was his recommendation to move forward with Task 2A and Task 2B.  He said both of these were
projects and initiatives that need to be undertaken.  He said firstly, the County needed to be properly mapped and gain
objective data from which decisions can be driven, and then secondly to have an understanding of what the County’s
level of service will be with respect to the maintenance of infrastructure associated with stormwater.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to accept staff’s recommendation to approve initiation to transition to a utility which
would include Task 2A for Stormwater Utility Data Development in the amount of $86,667 and Task 2B for a Stormwater
Advisory Committee in the amount of $23,545 with funding to come from the current C.I.P. and to continue with the
consulting services of Integrated Science & Engineering.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 5-0.


C.           FURTHER CONSIDERATION OF FENCING AT KENWOOD PARK:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel discussed this item with the Board. A copy of the request and backup, identified as
“Attachment No. 14", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He remarked that the County’s Building
and Grounds Maintenance Department could provide installation of the gate and this would defray the expenses of
contractor installation.  He said the cost would be approximately $25,000 for two solar or electric gates.  He said it was
his recommendation that two gates be installed at the entrance to Kenwood Park.  He also recommended installation
of a 6 foot black vinyl chain link fence with a top rail to be installed along the entrance roadway and a 4 foot hog-wire
fence to be installed along the sections of the walking trail. He said the cost of fencing would be approximately $15,000.
He noted that he had discussed this issue with a contractor who is currently engaged with the County to provide fencing.
He said that particular contractor has been fencing the County’s mitigation sites and was the low bidder on those sites.
He said that vendor has reviewed this project and has agreed to hold their pricing at the same figure if the County wished
to extend that contract.  He said the total cost of this project would be approximately $40,000 and this would include two
electric or solar gates, the 6 foot black vinyl chain link fencing and the 4 foot hog-wire fence.


Chairman Smith said he would prefer that Mr. Krakeel have the discretion to determine whether electric or solar fences
would be installed and the Board agreed.


Commissioner Frady made a motion to accept staff’s recommendation to install two gates either electric or solar powered
and allow Mr. Krakeel the discretion to make that determination and also to install 6 foot black vinyl chain link fencing
with a top rail installed along the entrance  roadway and a 4 foot hog-wire fence to be installed along the sections of the
walking trail as indicated on the sketch presented by staff at a total cost of $40,000.  Commissioner Horgan seconded
the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


NEW BUSINESS:
D.          CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S REQUEST TO TRANSFER $753,000 FROM THE COUNTY’S GENERAL


FUND FUND BALANCE TO THE COUNTY’S WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND FOR FY2010:


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the request and backup, identified
as “Attachment No. 15", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 14, 2010


Page 5


After some discussion, there was consensus that the Board needed additional information. Mr. Krakeel remarked that
the Board would be provided with a comprehensive list of financials that staff was currently working on.  He said this
information would be brought back to the Board at the next meeting with recommendations.  There was a consensus
of the Board that this item be brought back to the Board for further discussion on October 28 .   th


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
None.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
Tyler Technologies Confidentiality Agreement with Fayette County: County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked that
the Fayette County Water System had started to implement software from Tyler Technologies.  He said Tyler
Technologies has asked the County to execute a Confidentiality Agreement wherein the County would not disclose any
of Tyler’s confidential proprietary information and they would not disclose any of Fayette County’s.  He noted if an Open
Records Request came in and it was determined to be part of their confidential information, it would be turned over to
Tyler Technologies to defend. He asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute a
Confidentiality Agreement with Tyler Technologies and Fayette County.    


Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute a Confidentiality Agreement between Tyler
Technologies and Fayette County.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the
Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:
None.


BOARD REPORTS:
Additional space for W.I.C. (Women, Infants and Children): Commissioner Horgan stated that as a member of the
Fayette County Board of Health, he has been made aware of spacing issues in the Women, Infants and Children (W.I.C.)
Services in the Health Department.  He said W.I.C. was in desperate need of additional space and they had seen a huge
increase in customers.  He noted that several health department W.I.C. offices in the local area had closed and now the
Fayette County W.I.C. has a need for a larger facility.  He presented a map to the Board indicating a piece of County
owned property located on First Manassas Road and W.I.C. services might be able to locate a modular office on that
property.  He remarked that this would free up additional space here at the Health Department at 140 Stonewall Avenue.


Chairman Smith felt this would be a good use of the property and recommended that County Administrator Jack Krakeel
do the ground work available to section off the area in question, answer Commissioner Hearn’s questions about the
proximity to the landfill and develop a recommendation for the Board with regard to W.I.C.’s use of the property and
where the egress and ingress would be located.  He said he felt this could be accomplished through a lease agreement
which would protect the County.  There was a consensus of the Board for County Administrator Jack Krakeel to proceed
in this matter.


Chairman Smith: Chairman Smith addressed Bob Ross’s comments that had been made earlier under the Public
Comment section regarding the West Fayetteville Bypass.


Commissioner Frady: Commissioner Frady remarked that this was the only County in the Atlanta Regional Commission
that refused and voted no to accept G.R.T.A.’s C-Tran buses about ten years ago.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 14, 2010


Page 6


Commissioner Hearn: Commissioner Hearn commented on the updated transportation plan that was prepared by the
U.R.S. Corporation firm back ion 2002.  He said there were many great projects included in that list and he felt to pick
out a specific project that was recommended was short sighted.  He also commented on the property purchase of
approximately 780 acres to build the new Lake Horton reservoir.  He said the purchase of this acreage included homes,
barns, and land that had been in families for generations in Fayette County.  He said the Board at that time actually had
the foresight to make the decision to do what was best for the whole County.  He noted that the traffic analysis for the
West Fayetteville Bypass predicts more than 8,000 vehicles per day when it opens to traffic.  He said he felt this Board
was doing the right thing for the right reasons.  


Chairman Smith: Chairman Smith said he would like to apologize to Mr. Ross if it appeared that his comments were
directed to him personally. 


EXECUTIVE SESSION:   County Attorney Scott Bennett requested an Executive Session to discuss property acquisition.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss property acquisition.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


Chairman Smith adjourned the Executive Session and returned to open session.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion authorizing the Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming that
property acquisition was discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 5-0.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 17", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.  


ADJOURNMENT:  Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at
9:30 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                                           Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 28  day of October, 2010.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton


Consideration of Petition No.  1220-10, Rosemary Wurster as Trustee of the Maw Family Trust dated December 20, 2007, Owner, and 


David Barber, Agent, request to rezone 2.40 acres from C-H to M-1 to develop an Office/Warehouse/Auto Recovery and Impoundment.  


This property is located in Land Lot 217 of the 5th District and fronts on Walter Way.


On August 24, 1989, the Board of Commissioners approved Petition No. 722-89 to rezone 47.594 acres from A-R to C-H.  The subject 


property is located within Kenwood Business Park, Phase II, which was recorded on June 18, 1990, and consisted of 21 lots.   


 


The following lots were rezoned from C-H and M-1 for industrial uses: 


 


In 1991, Lots 23, 31, 32, and 33 (Petition No.  775-91) 


In 1992, Lot 34 (Petition No.  808-92) 


In 1993, Lot 22 (Petition No. 830-93) 


 


The Kenwood Business Park Subdivision consists of approximately 258 acres with approximately 117 total lots.  There are approximately 


15 lots are zoned C-H and 102 lots are zoned M-1. 


Final decision by the Board of Commissioners regarding the rezoning request from C-H to M-1 


 


The Planning Commission recommended:  APPROVAL 5-0


Not Applicable


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Public HearingThursday, October 28, 2010





























































































		Planning&Zoning - Pet 1220-10 AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning&Zoning - Pet 1220-10 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton


Consideration of Petition No.  RP-048-10, SELAF Haddonstone Holding Company, LLC, Owner, and Jason Wingfield, Agent, request a 


revision to a Recorded Final Subdivision Plat for Haddonstone Subdivision to subdivide the Amenity Area into two (2) single-family 


dwelling lots.  This property is located in Land Lot 35 of the 5th District, fronts on Loggia Point, and is zoned R-50.


The original Final Plat for Haddonstone Subdivision consist of a total of 53 single-family dwelling lots and an amenity area.  The Final Plat 


was platted in 2008.      


 


This request is to revise the recorded Final Plat for Haddonstone Subdivision, to subdivide the Amenity Area, consisting of 2.32 acres, 


into two (2) single-family dwelling lots, which will add one (1) single-family dwelling lot to said subdivision.   The proposed lot size for Lot 


54 is 1.07 acres and for Lot 55 is 1.17 acres.  The Amenity Area will be relocated to Lot 33 located on Bergen Drive and Haddonstone 


Drive which consists of 1.17 acres.   The subject subdivision is zoned R-50. 


 


Final decision by the Board of Commissioners regarding the revision to a recorded Final Plat for Haddonstone Subdivision to add one (1) 


single-family dwelling lot to said subdivision. 


 


The Planning Commission recommended:  APPROVAL 5-0


Not Applicable


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Public HearingThursday, October 28, 2010





























































		Planning&Zoning - RP-048-10 AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning&Zoning - RP-048-10 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / SPLOST Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid No. 765 Engineering and Design Services for SPLOST Project No. FC-15, intersection 


improvements at Goza Road, Inman Road and S.R. 92, to Wolverton & Associates, in accordance with the terms and fees provided in the 


company's bid dated October 12, 2010.


The engineering and design services for Project FC-15 consists of two Phases.  Phase 1 includes a traffic study and development of a 


concept design and cost estimate for the intersection.  Improvements to be considered include a traffic signal, roundabout and two-way 


stop control.  Phase 2 includes preparation of construction plans, right-of-way plans, final cost estimates.   


 


Three companies provided bids for this work.  Wolverton & Associates is the low bid, per the formula specified in the ITB, and meets the 


requirements for references, insurance and schedule.  The Not-To-Exceed Design Fees are as follows: 


 


Phase 1 Concept Design Fee:  $5,700 


Phase 2 Traffic Signal Option:  $50,100 


Phase 2  Roundabout Option:  $44,100 


Phase 2  Two-Way Stop Option:  $44,100 


 


The total cost for engineering and design services will be the Concept Design Fee plus one of the Phase 2 options.  The work should be 


completed within ten months of the Notice to Proceed.  


Approval of staff's recommendation to award engineering and design services for intersection improvements at Goza Road, Inman Road 


and State Route 92 (SPLOST Project No. FC-15) to Wolverton & Associates, in accordance with the terms and fees provided in the 


company's bid dated October 12, 2010 (Bid No. 765).  Once a contract is prepared, the County Attorney will present it to the Board for 


execution.


This project will be funded with the Transportation SPLOST, 320 Fund, Project FC-15.


Yes Thursday, September 23, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 28, 2010





















		Public Works - FC-15 Bid Award #765 Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Public Works - FC-15 Bid Award #765 Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $1,945.89 for 
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $1,945.89 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2010-2011 
Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $122,727.26.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 28, 2010





